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Dear Bort:

We heve sgain informed our instructors of the

absolute necessity of dismissing physical training
- classes early enough so the boys may shnmazﬁdrou.
and get to the m:d; class on time. _

- ‘ﬂmﬂummmuﬂmﬁmm.andl
can see no reason wiy the students should be late Yo

their next class. This gives them half an hour, but

 doubtless some of them are loefing in between the time
thoydrmmdthotimﬁmygotothamthIma.

o

' 1 have called particular attention to the W
' 9:30-10:30 instructors, telling them of the difficulty
the Mathematiocs Bowmt is having with the 11:30
class, R

- Very sincerely yours,

Director of Fhysical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.
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66 - Prof. Guy Smith




